
From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:58:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

To you too :)
 
Zuzana
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 

Happy belated Valentine's Day ❤

From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:54:12 AM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
CA is California :)
 
Zuzana
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:52 AM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 

You're more on top of things than I am, apparently =)

Is "CA" the shipping order?

From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:51:26 AM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
Hi Daniel,
 
I have already picked them up and sent them to CA.
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Zuzana
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed) <vincent.chiriaco@nist.gov>; Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
<zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>; Anderson, Denease (Fed) <denease.anderson@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 

Wonderful!

I plan to stop by to pick them up between 1:30pm and 2:30pm today

From: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed)
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:39:58 AM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed); Anderson, Denease (Fed); Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
Good Morning,
 
Your flyers are ready
 
Thanks
 
Vincent Chiriaco
Printing Services Specialist, Facilities Services Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
 
301-975-6026
 

 
 
 

From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:27 AM
To: Anderson, Denease (Fed) <denease.anderson@nist.gov>; Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
<daniel.apon@nist.gov>
Cc: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed) <vincent.chiriaco@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
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Hi Denease,
 
I will send you the form as soon as it is approved by our AO.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Zuzana Bajcsy
National Institute of Standards & Technology
Computer Security Division
Cryptographic Technology Group
100 Bureau Drive, MS 8930
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
P: 301.975.5196
 
 

From: Anderson, Denease (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>
Cc: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed) <vincent.chiriaco@nist.gov>; Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
<zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
Hi Daniel,
 
We will need the completed and signed NIST Form 223 in order to complete this request.
 
Please send it to:  printjob@nist.gov.
 
Denease
 
 
Denease Anderson
Information Specialist/Photographer, Facilities Services Division
Office of Facilities and Property Management
100 Bureau Drive, Bldg. 301, Room B179
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
 
301-975-8588 (office)
 
 
Office Hours: Monday – Friday 7:00am – 3:30pm
 
Email:  printjob@nist.gov
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From: printjob 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Anderson, Denease (Fed) <denease.anderson@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:17:17 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed); printjob; Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
Subject: RE: proof flyers to hand out at a conference

Hi Vincent,
CC: NIST Printing and Zuzana,

Yes, the attached PDF looks great. It is OK to Print.

Zuzana has more information about the 223 form (I think she has either sent it separately, or we
have filled it out and are awaiting approval from higher up before sending it).

Also, please note: We really need this printed in time to ship out by tomorrow, Friday 2/15 if at all
possible.
(And my sincere apologies for the rush surrounding this order; the last-minute pace of this was
unfortunately unavoidable on my end this time. I blame the shutdown backlog.. :))

Thank you so much,
--Daniel

 

From: Chiriaco, Vincent (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 8:39 AM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: proof flyers to hand out at a conference
 
Good Morning,
 
Please review the attached pdf proof and let me know it is OK to Print
 
Please get me a completed 223 form so I can process this order
 
Thank you
 
Vincent Chiriaco
Printing Services Specialist, Facilities Services Division
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National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
 
301-975-6026
 

 
 
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:30 PM
To: printjob <printjob@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Printing flyers to hand out at a conference (in ~1 week..)
 

Dear Vince / NIST Printing,
(Note that I am teleworking and out of the office today, but I am available by email)

Following up on our previous conversation yesterday, here is the flyer that I would like to be
printed.
(.pptx and .pdf attached -- .pdf is to ensure that the approximate spacing/coloring is
understood by you as we've intended)

Recall that the goal is to print 250 copies in well-formed clear color on 8.5x11 plain paper,
and have the entire package shipped to..

              TO: ACM/FPGA JLateulere
              c/o Embassy Suites by Hilton Monterey Bay Seaside:
              1441 Canyon Del Rey
              Seaside, CA 93955
              Hold for FPGA Conference Feb. 24 - 26, 2019

I am now beginning the process of completing the requisite NIST-223-form with Zuzana (CC'd
here, along with Lily, our group manager), and I will send that to you shortly -- please excuse
any additional messages on this thread prior to that form being sent, as they need to occur..

Thank you so much for what you're doing for us!
--Daniel Apon

From: printjob
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:20:07 PM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); printjob
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Subject: RE: Printing flyers to hand out at a conference (in ~1 week..)
 
Please give me a call
 
Vince
X6026
 
Vincent Chiriaco
Printing Services Specialist, Facilities Services Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
 
301-975-6026
 

 
 
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:45 PM
To: printjob <printjob@nist.gov>
Subject: Printing flyers to hand out at a conference (in ~1 week..)
 
Hello NIST Printing!

I spoke with Denease briefly on the phone earlier today, and I’m emailing to start the process
for a print job..

I am attending FPGA2019 (February 23-26, 2019) in order to advertise for NIST’s PQC project.
The conference chair has invited me to put together a flyer (e.g. 8.5x11 plain paper) to be
handed out to attendees in their welcome packets at the conference.

His specific instructions to me were to print 250 copies and mail them to
              TO: ACM/FPGA JLateulere
              c/o Embassy Suites by Hilton Monterey Bay Seaside:
              1441 Canyon Del Rey
              Seaside, CA 93955
              Hold for FPGA Conference Feb. 24 - 26, 2019

mailto:printjob@nist.gov


He said that the package of 250 flyers would need arrive by Thursday, February 21 in order for
them to be handed out to FPGA2019 attendees.

After speaking with Denease, my plan is to put together the 1-page content of the flyer (in the
next 24 hours or so..), send that to you – and then hopefully, there is sufficient time to get the
flyers printed and shipped to arrive by next Thursday in California..

Please let me know if this is possible, and what other steps I can take to help expedite this job.

Thanks so much; looking to hear back from you soon,
--Daniel Apon (Bldg 222, Rm. B363, internal phone: x5375)


